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Mr. R. L. Caine

Unocal

P. O. Box 850

Bloomfield, NM 87413

Re: Rincon Unit #183E, J-31-27N-06W, 30-039-25433 -

Dear Mr. Caine:

Your recommended allocation of commingled production is approved with the following changes:

Gas Oil
Blanco Mesaverde 56% 93%
Basin Dakota 4% 7%

Sincerely,

TN
/ -
Frank T. Chav istrict Supervisor



Unocal Oil & Gas Division
Unacal Corporaticn

913 West Bioadway, P.O. Box 850
Bloomfield, New Mexico 87413
Telephone (505) $32-1811

UNOCALD
April 17, 1995

New Mexico 0i1 Conservation Division
Attn: Frank Chavez

1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 87410

RE: Surface Commingling Allocation Percentage )
Es

< e 3
we 037250

L. L
Dear Frank: :)/}1;2

Unocal would like to request the following percentages on the approved
surface commingling for Rincon Unit #183E, Order number PC-902 dated

March 6, 1995. The above well has been completed in the Blanco Mesa
Verde/Basin Dakota formations. A 24 hour test was ran on March 28, 1995

on the Blanco Mesa Verde formation and February 1995 daily average production
on the Basin Dakota formation, the Dakota zone was first delivered

10/26/95.

Your urgency with this matter would be very much appreciated. Thank you.

Sincerely,
Union 0i1 Company of California dba Unocal

ﬁ?;4%25z24a»ae;,

R.L. Caine
Production Foreman

i

f«i AR 2 4 1895 =

-~ SR T = T
@i SO, Bl

Attachment:

RLC/ skl




S6/L1/% 1s/79

\Nﬁm JV)
Load ’
1,0
o)1/ sl
Y, S\,V‘«W
“OAY ATIVA
%l VA2 1 1 ¥9/%9 #01¢€ )71 66/20 A0 3€8T  LINN NOONIH
%£6 %96 G¢ P1 ¥9/%9 #09 096 $6/82/¢€0 AW 3€8T  LINN NOINTY
% 110 % SY9 dilvM ados EVA R “SSqUd "IdlL a/4Im NV "Wd03  "ON JWYN TTIM
Q3ANIWW0I T IPAOHI INIMOT J1vd 31vd
ONITINIWWOD 3FIV4UNS ¥04
1S3ND3Y F9VINIIYIL AW/NG IEBT# LINN NOONIY



Unocal Oil & Gas Division
Unocal Corporaticn
913 West Bioadway, P.O. Box 850
Bloomfield, New Mexico 87413
- Telephone (505) 632-1811

UNOCAL 7

April 17, 199%

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
Attn: Frank Chavez

1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 87410

RE: Surface Commingling Allocation “ercentage

Dear Frank:

Unocal would Tike to request the following percentages on the approved
surface commingling for Rincon Unit #183E, Order number PC-902 dated

March 6, 1995. The above well has been completed in the Blanco Mesa
Verde/Basin Dakota formations. A 24 hour test was ran on March 28, 1995

on the Blanco Mesa Verde formation and February 1995 daily average production
on the Basin Dakota formation, the Dakota zone was first delivered

10/26/95.

Your urgency with this matter would be very much appreciated. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Union 011 Company of California dba Unocal

P se

R.L. Caine
Production Foreman
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